










Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through April

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD   

1100 1,387,062.00 1,399,221.00 272,721.14 1,119,508.22 6,991.64 Teachers Salaries

1120 41,028.00 44,190.00 28,230.00 15,960.00 Certificated Substitutes

1300 232,629.00 238,706.00 41,624.16 201,710.06 4,628.22-Certificated Superv/Admin Sala

1310 16,000.00 16,000.00 2,000.00 10,000.00 4,000.00 Teacher In Charge/Head Teacher

1900 13,323.00 10,633.00 1,654.30 9,227.69 248.99-Other Certificated Salaries

Total for Object 1000 1,690,042.00 1,708,750.00 317,999.60 1,368,675.97 22,074.43 

2100 164,218.00 127,148.00 30,190.95 98,487.90 1,530.85-Instructional Aides Salaries

2200 224,875.00 255,930.00 39,984.23 205,966.06 9,979.71 Classified Support Salaries

2220 13,810.00 13,666.00 13,992.46 326.46-Classified Support Substitute

2300 2,160.00 3,150.00 1,305.00 1,845.00 Classified Sup/Admin Salaries

2400 231,727.00 241,984.00 45,124.04 194,048.12 2,811.84 Clerical & Office Salaries

2900 22,884.00 22,850.00 5,855.10 17,384.20 389.30-Other Classified Salaries

Total for Object 2000 659,674.00 664,728.00 121,154.32 531,183.74 12,389.94 

3101 133,345.00 130,066.00 25,095.20 106,605.23 1,634.43-State Teachers Retirement Syst

3102 825.00 184.00 104.90 79.10 State Teachers Retirement Syst

3201 6,248.00 6,025.00 1,147.48 5,056.72 179.20-Public Employees Retirement Sy

3202 68,286.00 62,069.00 10,999.52 51,039.72 29.76 Public Employees Retirement Sy

3212 9,156.00 8,483.00 1,408.12 6,846.34 228.54 Pers Pickup-Classified Employe

3311 3,240.00 3,514.00 579.80 3,151.28 217.08-OASDI-Certificated Positions

3312 39,565.00 39,967.00 7,379.17 32,173.25 414.58 OASDI-Classified Positions

3321 24,434.00 22,220.00 4,250.84 18,413.19 444.03-Medicare-Certificated Position

3322 9,416.00 9,400.00 1,725.75 7,561.76 112.49 Medicare-Classified Positions

3401 406,791.00 381,637.00 75,427.90 306,209.74 .64-Health & Welfare -Certificated

3402 148,031.00 159,044.00 26,924.24 131,615.94 503.82 Health & Welfare-Classified Po

3501 906.00 834.00 159.08 1,230.89 555.97-State Unemployment Insurance-C

3502 328.00 330.00 60.59 1,093.73 824.32-State Unemployement Insurance-

3601 99,121.00 90,688.00 17,368.48 74,897.32 1,577.80-Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3602 36,748.00 36,702.00 6,736.46 29,517.04 448.50 Workers' Compensation Insuranc

3701 121,500.00 .00 Retiree Benefits Cert.

3901 419.00 116,888.00 88.64 13,312.98 103,486.38 Other Benefits, Certificated P

3902 2,479.27 22,670.28 25,149.55-Other Benefits, Classified Pos

Total for Object 3000 1,108,359.00 1,068,051.00 181,830.54 811,500.31 74,720.15 

4100 13,579.00 106,024.00 44,272.02 61,751.98 Textbooks

4200 614.19 2,630.96 3,245.15-Books Other Than Textbooks

4300 93,128.00 122,614.00 21,355.34 87,009.31 14,249.35 Materials and Supplies

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 1 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr 29 2014  1:54PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1120
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=1900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2220
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=2900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3101
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3102
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3201
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3202
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3212
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3311
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3312
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3321
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3322
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3401
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3402
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3501
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3502
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3601
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3602
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3701
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3901
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=3902
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4300


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through April

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

4350 9,766.00 9,766.00 3,976.99 1,875.86 3,913.15 Vehicle Maint. M&S

4400 13,360.00 3,509.20 8,599.40 1,251.40 Non-Capital Equipment (Up to $

Total for Object 4000 116,473.00 251,764.00 29,455.72 144,387.55 77,920.73 

5100 601,532.00 601,532.00 147,421.36 454,039.80 70.84 Subagreement for Services

5200 42,563.00 53,972.00 8,654.50 22,825.41 22,492.09 Travel & Conferences

5300 5,447.00 8,828.00 343.10 8,310.04 174.86 Dues & Membership

5400 52,000.00 52,000.00 47,105.88 4,894.12 Insurance-Fire, liability, etc

5510 84,845.00 80,088.00 20,556.63 55,066.78 4,464.59 Power

5520 13,563.00 12,813.00 2,042.78 4,848.21 5,922.01 Garbage

5530 52,850.00 52,850.00 13,700.19 47,788.80 8,638.99-Water

5540 67,375.00 66,500.00 5,298.96 47,148.62 14,052.42 Propane

5590 15,500.00 15,500.00 3,612.26 11,387.74 500.00 Miscellaneous Utilities

5600 28,650.00 33,300.00 10,011.03 23,220.53 68.44 Rentals, Leases & Repairs

5800 5,000.00 5,000.00 600.00 1,220.00 3,180.00 Services & Operating Expense

5810 10,000.00 10,000.00 629.75 9,370.25 Legal Expenses

5812 1,239.00 1,239.00 1,239.00 Board Election Expense

5840 13,500.00 13,500.00 1,500.00 12,000.00 .00 Audit Expense

5860 14,561.00 13,761.00 1,048.96 7,314.61 5,397.43 Solid Waste Tax

5870 328.00 .00 Property Tax - Plioicene Mobil

5890 404,476.00 347,217.00 89,534.82 275,762.28 18,080.10-Miscellaneous Contracts/Servic

5899 6,376.30 3,392.67 9,768.97-SCOE Interagency Reimburse

5900 3,250.00 3,250.00 3,239.80 10.20 Communications

5910 16,991.00 16,502.00 6,163.62 3,909.35 6,429.03 Telephone-Monthly Service

5920 4,800.00 4,800.00 221.77- 5,021.77 T Lines

5990 225.00 225.00 213.23 11.77 Other Communications

Total for Object 5000 1,438,695.00 1,392,877.00 316,864.51 1,029,201.73 46,810.76 

6200 100,000.00 130,450.00 38,753.02 91,696.98 BUILDING & IMPROVEMENT OF BUIL

6400 21,000.00 21,000.00 21,000.00 Equipment

6500 25,200.00 10,677.19 14,522.81 Equipment Replacement

Total for Object 6000 121,000.00 176,650.00 .00 49,430.21 127,219.79 

7142 27,125.00 .00 Other Tuition, Excess Cost, an

7310 .00 Direct Support/Indirect Costs

7613 376,834.00 .00 Transfer to State Sch Bldg Fun

7616 76,474.00 82,273.00 45,980.84 36,292.16 Trans fr Gen Fund to Cafeteria

7619 87,600.00 87,600.00 Other Interfund Transfers Out

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 2 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr 29 2014  1:54PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District

http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4350
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=4400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5100
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5300
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5510
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5520
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5530
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5540
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5590
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5600
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5800
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5810
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5812
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5840
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5860
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5870
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5890
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5899
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5900
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5910
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5920
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=5990
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6200
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6400
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=6500
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7142
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7310
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7613
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7616
http://ol5/reportlink/fiscal02a.rpt?p1=67845&p2=6&p3=01&p8=Fund&p7=7619


Account Object Summary-BalanceFiscal01a

Fiscal Year 2013/14Balances through April

Object Description
Account 

Balance
ExpenditureEncumbered

Revised

Budget

Adopted

Budget

Fund 01 - General FD    (continued)

Total for Object 7000 480,433.00 169,873.00 .00 45,980.84 123,892.16 

5,614,676.00 5,432,693.00 967,304.69 3,980,360.35 485,027.96 Total for Expense accounts

485,027.96 5,614,676.00 5,432,693.00 967,304.69 3,980,360.35 Total for Org 006, Fund 01 and Expense accounts

Filtered by User Permissions, (Org = 6, Online/Offline = N, Fiscal Year = 2014, Period = 10, Unposted JEs? = N, Assets and Liabilities? = N, 

Restricted Accts? = Y, Fund = 01, Object = 1-7, SACS Fund? = N, Fund Page Break? = N, Obj Lvl = 4, Obj Digits = 1, Page Break? = N)

Selection

Page 3 of 3

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr 29 2014  1:54PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District



ENROLLMENT BY SCHOOL MONTH

2013-2014

Loyalton Loyalton Loyalton Downieville Downieville Sierra Long Term

Elementary Jr High Sr High Elementary Jr/Sr High Pass Cont ISP TOTAL

Ending 2012-2013 162 45 109 30 26 8 12 392

1st Day 2013-2014 171 43 102 30 21 8 11 386

2013 CALPADS 172 counted w/LHS 146 29 21 9 16 393

Month

September 1 167 44 95 29 21 9 14 379

October 2 167 44 92 29 21 9 14 376

November 3 169 43 92 31 21 8 14 378

December 4 166 43 89 31 21 8 15 373

January 5 165 43 90 32 21 10 12 373

February 6 164 40 91 33 21 11 12 372

March 7 166 40 91 32 21 11 14 375

April 8 172 39 91 32 21 11 17 383

May 9

June 10

2013-2014 S-PJUSD SDC Washoe Cnty

P-1 ADA 351.97 0 13.23

P-2 ADA 351.05 0 13.34

Annual ADA

 

doc/Attendance 2013-14/Board Summary 2013-2014

Enrollment difference from June 2013 to  
April 18, 2014: +8  

2012-2013 P1 ADA = 361.62 
2012-2013 P2 ADA=  363.89 
2012 -2013 Annual ADA = 365.21 

Prepared by sroberts 4/22/2014 Page 1



 MINIUTES FOR THE MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD OF 

THE SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

April 8, 2014 

4:00 PM for CLOSED SESSION 
REGULAR SESSION will began upon conclusion of the Sierra County Board of Education Meeting 

  Downieville School, Downieville, California 
 

This meeting was available for videoconferencing at  

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118 

 

A.  CALL TO ORDER – 4:00 PM. 

 

B.  ROLL CALL 

 

C.  FLAG SALUTE 

 

D.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

E. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR CLOSED SESSION 

 

At this time, the meeting opens for any public comments regarding the Closed Session items.  A letter to 

the Board of Trustees from Lauriel Wentling, Account Technician, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District, was read by President Moore. 

 

F. CLOSED SESSION   

 HALL/WRIGHT 

 5/0 

 

The Board of Trustees and Superintendent Dr. Merrill M. Grant moved into Closed Session at 4:05 pm to 

discuss the following items: 

 

1. Government Code §54957, Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release 

 

2. Government Code §54957, Public Employee Performance Evaluation 

   Title:  Superintendent 

 

3. Government Code §54957.6, Negotiations Regarding Employee Matters,   

 Superintendent Contract 

 

G. RETURN TO OPEN SESSION at 5:50 pm. 

 HALL/WRIGHT 

 5/0 

 

 REPORT OUT was given at the reconvening of this meeting. 

 

 ADJOURNED at 5:52 FOR SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING 

 DRISCOLL/HALL 

 5/0 

 

H. RECONVENE 

 

 REPORT OUT  

 The Closed Session items were for discussion only and no action was taken.  

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board Agenda 
April 8, 2014 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Agenda 

 2 

I. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS 

 

1. Correspondence 

 

a. Letters from Patricia Whitley and the Mayor of Loyalton, Brooks Mitchell, were read by 

President MOORE.  President MOORE opened this section to public comment thereafter.  

There was no public comment. 

 

 2.   Superintendent’s Report 

 

a. Smithneck Creek Meadow (Learning Landscapes) A plot of land located across from 

Loyalton Elementary School has been donated to Feather River Land Trust for an outdoor 

learning center for our students.  There will be an ag/environmental area available for 

exploration when not utilized by the owner for production.  

b. Rotary Scholarships – Dr. Grant mentioned that he was on the Rotary panel which 

interviewed 13 seniors vying for 3 scholarships. He was impressed with the students' 

preparations and plans for the future. 

c. County-District Advisory Committee (C-DAC) – The discussion focused on the budget for 

2014-15.  

d. Facilities – LHS Paving is progressing/proposal and bid packet is almost out.  Heaters have 

been repaired and many other smaller facility repairs done.   

e. WRIGHT asked how the California drought would affect the district. Maintenance will be 

aware and adjust accordingly. 

f. Inter-District Attendance Agreements 

  

 3.   Business Report 

a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 7/1/13 to 3/31/14 

b. Seventh Month Enrollments for the 2013-2014 School Year 

c. Cafeteria Report per Board Policy 3555, Nutrition Program Compliance 
i. Eligible individuals have been notified and are participating in the district's nutrition program. The 

district counts 182 students under our Free or Reduced status. 

ii. "And Justice for All" or other approved Nutrition Programs Civil Rights posters are displayed in 

areas visible to the district's nutrition program participants, such as food service areas and school 

offices. 

iii. "In accordance with federal law and U.S. Department of Agriculture policy, this institution is 

prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, age, religion, 

political beliefs, or disability. In addition, California law prohibits discrimination on any basis 

identified in Government Code 12940. 

 

 4.   Staff Reports (5 minutes) 

  Marla Stock, Loyalton High School Administrator, and Derek Cooper, Loyalton    

  Elementary School and Downieville School Administrator, gave their school reports on   

  activities and accomplishes at their sites. 

 

  Patrick Doyle, Loyalton Elementary School Teacher mentioned the 'Outdoor Classroom' located 

between Yuba Pass and Downieville; Yuba River Outdoor Classroom.  It has come about through 

a grant from Sierra Schools Foundation and with the partisan efforts of Gale Dupree, Dendrology 

Specialist; Quentin Youngblood, USFS; J. R. Blair from SF State; and Bill Copren,  “Trout 

Unlimited”. 

 

 5.   SPTA Report (5 minutes)\ 

http://gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/146260/3


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board Agenda 
April 8, 2014 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Agenda 

 3 

  Pat Doyle reported on SPTA elections.   

 

 6.   Board Members’ Report (5 minutes) 

  MOORE:  Visited Loyalton High School, Loyalton Elementary School and Downieville   

  School and was impressed with the learning attitude and overall personalities of our students.  

 

7.   Public Comment –This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board on any 

item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing board whether or not it is listed on the 

agenda.  Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter.  

(Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322; Government Code 54954.3) 

a. Current location  -  

Wayne White publicly thanked the district for the opportunity to work in such a wonderful place for so many years.  

He mentioned a selection of people he has met over the years.  Mr. White stated that he knows that the vote that is 

made tonight is based on numbers and that he also feels that the decision has already been made for the board and 

not by the board.   

Mr. White also spoke concern about the status of Mr. Cooper's position.  

b. Videoconference location – No comment.  

 

J.  CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1.   Approval of the minutes of the Regular Board meeting held March 11, 2014 

2.   Approval of the bill warrants for the month of March 2014 

3.   Approval of Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints for quarter ending March 31, 

2014.  It is required per Education Code 35186 section (d) that a school district shall report summarized data on the 

nature and resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the governing 

board of the school district.  No complaints regarding textbooks and instructional materials, teacher vacancy or 

misassignment or conditions of facilities were filed with Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District during the 

quarter ending March 31, 2014.   
4.   Retract basketball coaching assignments, due to clerical error, of  

 7
th
 Grade Girls:  Sheri Roen 

 8
th
 Grade Boys: Bryan Griffin 

5.   Assignment of Ben Roberti, 2013-2014 Baseball Coach, Loyalton High School 

6.   Assignment of Randi Durney, 2013-2014 Basketball Coach 7
th
 Grade Girls, Loyalton High 

School 

7.   Assignment of Chris Gavin, 2013-2014 Basketball Coach 8
th
 Grade Boys, Loyalton High School  

  WRIGHT/HALL 

 

K.  ACTION ITEMS  

 

 1.   Unfinished Business and General Orders 

 

1314-186 Public Notification and Approval of Board Policy 6146.1, High School Graduation  

  Requirements, revision   

  WRIGHT/DRYDEN 

 

2. New Business 

 

1314-187 Presentation of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Teachers    

  Association Initial Proposal for the 2014-2015 school year  

 

http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/131393/9
http://www.gamutonline.net/displayPolicy/145075/9


Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board Agenda 
April 8, 2014 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Agenda 

 4 

1314-186 Adoption of Resolution No. 13-009, Reduction in Confidential Positions.   A letter 

 from Lauriel Wentling, Account Technician, to the Board of Trustees was read by 

 Rose Asquith, Business Manager. 

  DRYDEN stated that this personnel decision is not related to performance and publicly 

stated "Thank you" to Lauriel Wentling for her years of service.   

  DRYDEN/DRISCOLL 

 

  ROLL CALL VOTE 

  DRISCOLL: AYE 

  DRYDEN: AYE 

  HALL:  AYE 

  MOORE: AYE 

  WRIGHT: AYE 

  5/0 

    

1314-187 Authorization to fill Cook I position, Loyalton Elementary School, 1.0 FTE  

  DRISCOLL/DRYDEN 

  5/0 

 

1314-188 Authorization to Pay Classified (Walk On) Coaches for the 2014-15 School Year  

  DRYDEN/HALL 

  5/0 

 

1314-189 Approval of 2014-15 Certificated Extra Duty Assignments 

  WRIGHT/HALL 

  5/0 

 

1314-190 Approval of Single Plan for Student Achievement, Loyalton Elementary School   

  DRYDEN motioned to approve Item 1314-190 through 192. DRISCOLL   

  seconded. 

  5/0 

 

1314-191 Approval of Single Plan for Student Achievement, Loyalton High School 

  DRYDEN/DRISCOLL 

  5/0 

 

1314-192 Approval of Single Plan for Student Achievement, Downieville Elementary School  

  and Jr/Sr High School 

  DRYDEN/DRISCOLL 

  5/0 

 

1314-193 Approval of 1
st
 Reading, 2014-15 School Calendar 

  DRYDEN motioned to approve the Calendar as presented/HALL seconded. 

  5/0 

 

1314-194 Authorization for Superintendent to Enter Into a Transportation Agreement with   

  Plumas Unified School District  

  WRIGHT/DRISCOLL   

  Asquith mentioned that this is only a draft form.   

  5/0 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board Agenda 
April 8, 2014 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Agenda 

 5 

 

1314-195 Adoption of Bus Driver Job Description, No. 217  

  WRIGHT motioned to Adopt and Authorize Items 1314-195 through 1314-197.    

  DRYDEN seconded.   

  5/0 

 

1314-196 Adoption of Bus Driver Salary Schedule 

  WRIGHT/DRYDEN 

  5/0 

 

1314-197 Authorization to Hire Bus Drivers, up to 2.0 FTE  

 WRIGHT/DRYDEN  

 5/0 

 

1314-198 Authorization for Superintendent to go out to Bid for Downieville School Painting  

  Project   

  WRIGHT/DRISCOLL 

  5/0 

 

1314-199 Authorization to go out to Bid for Loyalton High School Paving Project Contracted  

  on a Lease-Leaseback Basis   

  DRISCOLL/WRIGHT 

  5/0 

 

1314-200 Old Loyalton Middle School, 605 School Street, Loyalton.  Dr. Grant received a formal  

  letter to the Board from the City of Loyalton expressing a continued desire to utilize the  

  building for community purposes. 

 

  BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS  

 

  DRYDEN motioned to Approve Items 1314-201 through 205.  DRISCOLL seconded. 

  5/0 

 

1314-201 Approval of Board Policy 6164.2, Guidance/Counseling Services, new 

 

1314-202 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6173.1, Education for   

  Foster Youth, revision 

 

1314-203 Approval of Board Policy 6177, Summer Learning Programs, revision 

 

1314-204 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 7214, General Obligation  

  Bonds 

 

1314-205 Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6179, Supplemental   

  Instruction, revision 

 

 

L.  ADVANCED PLANNING 

 



Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board Agenda 
April 8, 2014 

 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Agenda 

 6 

 1.   Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on  May 13, 2014, at Sierra County Office of 

Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, beginning with Closed Session, as 

needed, at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm.   

 

 2.   Suggested Agenda items 

  

a. WASC –Approval of Report presented by Janet McHenry, Loyalton High School, at this meeting. 

b. Old Loyalton Middle School 

 

M.  ADJOURNMENT at 7:23 pm. 

DRISCOLL/HALL 

 

 

 

 ___________________________________ 

        Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent  

**enclosed 

  *handout 

^^County agenda backup 



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2014 through 04/30/2014

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

ACSA 01-520004/09/201400079212 125.00 

AVAYA, INC 01-560004/09/201400079213 301.26 

CITY OF LOYALTON 01-553004/09/201400079214 3,837.64 

01-5899 4,047.22 209.58 

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470004/09/201400079215 147.69 

MERRILL GRANT 01-520004/09/201400079216 329.28 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559004/09/201400079217 439.41 

K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-589004/09/201400079218 1,204.00 

KATHLEEN A. O'HARA KELLY 01-589004/09/201400079219 419.99 

LIBERTY UTILITIES 01-551004/09/201400079220 4,622.56 

01-5899 4,861.47 238.91 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470004/09/201400079221 259.46 

MIKE MOORE 76-957604/09/201400079222 554.20 

NASCO FORT ATKINSON 01-430004/09/201400079223 316.40 

NATIONWIDE SALES & SERVICE 01-430004/09/201400079224 355.91 

OFFICE DEPOT, INC 01-430004/09/201400079225

01-9210 248.29 

POSTMASTER, LOYALTON 01-590004/09/201400079226 67.30 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430004/09/201400079227 554.63 

SAMUEL FRENCH, INC. 01-420004/09/201400079228 20.25 

SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-430004/09/201400079229 108.50 

SIERRA COUNTY HEALTH          DEPARTMENT 13-520004/09/201400079230 272.00 

SIERRA HARDWARE 01-430004/09/201400079231 62.20 

SIERRA VALLEY HOME CENTER 01-430004/09/201400079232 811.11 

SIERRA TRANSPORTATION         COMPANY, 

LLC

01-510004/09/201400079233 17,670.30 

01-5890 20,586.93 2,916.63 

MARLA STOCK 01-520004/09/201400079234 93.00 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554004/09/201400079235 330.23 

TIMBERLINE AUTO PARTS &       POWER 

EQUIPMENT

01-435004/09/201400079236 22.92 

US FOODSERVICE, INC. 13-430004/09/201400079237 145.47 

13-4700 3,375.62 3,230.15 

VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC. 01-430004/09/201400079238 153.46 

01-5200 383.88 

01-5899 13.92 

01-9210 909.83 358.57 

LAURIEL WENTLING 13-520004/09/201400079239 54.88 

AT&T 01-591004/23/201400079240 100.40 

CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY 01-430004/23/201400079241 37.46 

DEREK COOPER 01-520004/23/201400079242 378.56 

CURRENT ELECTRIC & ALARM, INC. 01-560004/23/201400079243 311.25 

01-5899 390.00 78.75 

DOWNIEVILLE PUBLIC UTILITY DIS 01-553004/23/201400079244 101.00 

EASTERN PLUMAS HEALTH CLINIC 01-589004/23/201400079245 271.00 

GIRARD & EDWARDS              ATTORNEYS AT 

LAW

01-581004/23/201400079246 286.00 

Page 1 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr 29 2014  1:55PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



Board ReportReqPay12a

Checks Dated 04/01/2014 through 04/30/2014

Pay to the Order of
Fund

Object

Check 

Date
Check Number

Expensed

Amount

Check

Amount

GOLD COUNTRY DISTRIBUTORS 13-470004/23/201400079247 166.90 

FRANCES J. HAYDN 01-953504/23/201400079248 351.10 

HUNT & SONS, INC. 01-559004/23/201400079249 1,014.11 

HYATT PLACE 01-520004/23/201400079250 338.24 

JOSTENS 01-430004/23/201400079251 754.01 

K 12 MANAGEMENT INC. 01-589004/23/201400079252 2,206.00 

JANET MCHENRY 01-520004/23/201400079253 10.00 

MODEL DAIRY, LLC 13-470004/23/201400079254 277.33 

MIKE MOORE 01-520004/23/201400079255 28.00 

NASCO FORT ATKINSON 01-430004/23/201400079256 32.25 

PERSONNEL CONCEPTS 01-430004/23/201400079257 91.74 

QUILL CORPORATION 01-430004/23/201400079258 114.99 

SCHOOL PATHWAYS LLC 01-580004/23/201400079259 150.00 

SIERRA COUNTY TREASURER 01-586004/23/201400079260 3,850.50 

SIERRA DISPOSAL 01-552004/23/201400079261 446.50 

01-5899 460.00 13.50 

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED 01-520004/23/201400079262 25.00 

01-5890 279.24 

13-5800 316.24 12.00 

SUBURBAN PROPANE 01-554004/23/201400079263 3,352.20 

TERMINIX PROCESSING CENTER 01-589004/23/201400079264 109.00 

HANNAH TOMATIS 01-430004/23/201400079265 55.53 

U.S. BANK 01-430004/23/201400079266 2,418.48 

01-5890 12.99 

01-5899 644.79 

01-5900 3,378.91 302.65 

VERIZON WIRELESS 01-591004/23/201400079267 227.93 

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY COMPANY 01-430004/23/201400079268 210.00 

ALLEN WRIGHT 01-520004/23/201400079269 6.72 

59,945.10 Total Number of Checks 58 

Fund Summary

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

General Fund 50 54,825.02 01

Cafeteria Fund 8 4,565.88 13

Warrant/Pass Though (payroll) 1 554.20 76

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Sales Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 59,945.10 

.00 

59,945.10 

58 

Page 2 of 2

Generated for Lauriel Wentling (LWENTLING), Apr 29 2014  1:55PM006 - Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School 

District

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization 

of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the preceding Checks be approved.



























PLEASE POST

Posted 4/30/14

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified
School District

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District hereby gives notice that a
Public Hearing will be held as follows:

PURPOSE: Use of Proposition 30, Education Protection Account

HEARING DATE: Tuesday, May 13, 2014

TIME: Immediately following the Sierra County Office of
Education, Tuesday, May 13, 2014, 6 pm meeting

LOCATION: Sierra County Office of Education
Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Office
109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4
Loyalton, CA 96118

For additional information contact:
Rose Asquith, Business Manager
(530) 993-1660 x 38

The Education Protection Account (EPA) provides local educational agencies (LEAs) with general purpose state aid funding
pursuant to Proposition 30, The Schools and Local Public Safety Protection Act of 2012, approved by the voters on November 6,
2012. The EPA funding is a component of an Local Educational Agency's total revenue limit or charter school general purpose
entitlement.

Proposition 30 requires that the use of EPA funds be determined by the governing board at an open public meeting.



SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

 2014-2015  Education Protection Account

Program by Resource Report

Expenditures by Function - Detail

Presented May 13, 2014

Fiscal Year 2014-2015 Budget

For Fund 01, Resource 1400 Education Protection Account

Description Object Codes Amount

AMOUNT AVAILABLE FOR THIS FISCAL YEAR

Adjusted Beginning Fund Balance 9791-9795 0.00

Revenue Limit Sources 8010-8099 467,788.00

Federal Revenue 8100-8299 0.00

Other State Revenue 8300-8599 0.00

Other Local Revenue 8600-8799 0.00

All Other Financing Sources and Contributions 8900-8999 0.00

Deferred Revenue 9650 0.00

TOTAL AVAILABLE 467,788.00

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES Function

(Objects 1000-7999)

Instruction 1000-1999 467,788.00

Instruction-Related Services

Instructional Supervision and Administration 2100-2150 0.00

AU of a Multidistrict SELPA 2200 0.00

Instructional Library, Media, and Technology 2420 0.00

Other Instructional Resources 2490-2495 0.00

School Administration 2700 0.00

Pupil Services

Guidance and Counseling Services 3110 0.00

Psychological Services 3120 0.00

Attendance and Social Work Services 3130 0.00

Health Services 3140 0.00

Speech Pathology and Audiology Services 3150 0.00

Pupil Testing Services 3160 0.00

Pupil Transportation 3600 0.00

Food Services 3700 0.00

Other Pupil Services 3900 0.00

Ancillary Services 4000-4999 0.00

Community Services 5000-5999 0.00

Enterprise 6000-6999 0.00

General Administration 7000-7999 0.00

Plant Services 8000-8999 0.00

Other Outgo 9000-9999 0.00

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES 467,788.00

BALANCE (Total Available minus Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses) 0.00

5/7/2014, C:\Users\Hannah Tomatis\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\YEUWN4WO\EPA SCOE_SPJUSD Board May 13 2014



Posted 4/18/14 at:
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA

Loyalton Elementary School, 111 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
Loyalton High School, 700 Fourth Street, Loyalton CA

Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville CA

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP)
In Regards to the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)

DATE: Tuesday, May 13, 2014

LOCATION: Sierra County Office of Education
109 Beckwith Road, Room 4
Loyalton CA 96118

TIME: Immediately after the Sierra County
Board of Education meeting held at
6 pm

Purpose of Public Hearing:

To solicit recommendations and comments from the public regarding spending regulations
for supplemental and concentration grants.

To notify the public of the opportunity to submit written comments regarding the specific
actions and expenditures to be included in the Local Control and Accountability Plan.

To demonstrate to the public how the district intends to meet annual goals for all pupils
with specific activities to address state and local priorities.

To comply with Education Code § 42127(a)(1) and §52060-52077.

________/s/________________
Merrill M. Grant, Ed.D.
Superintendent
April 18, 2014



Local Control and Accountability Plan

Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified

July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2017

04/25/2014 (revised 05/08/2014)

1



§ 15497. Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template.

Introduction:

LEA: Sierra-Plumas Joint
Unified

Contact (Name, Title, Email, Phone Number): Merrill Grant, Ed.D., Superintendent,
mgrant@spjusd.org, (530) 993-1660 #837

LCAP Year: 2 0 1 4

Local Control and Accountability Plan and Annual Update Template

The Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP) and annual update template shall be used to provide details regarding local educational agencies'
(LEAs) actions and expenditures to support pupil outcomes and overall performance pursuant to Education Code sections 52060, 52066, 47605,
47605.5, and 47606.5.

For school districts, pursuant to Education Code section 52060, the LCAP must describe, for the school district and each school within the district,
goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including
pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities and any locally identified priorities.

For county offices of education, pursuant to Education Code section 52066, the LCAP must describe, for each county office of education-operated school
and program, goals and specific actions to achieve those goals for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052,
including pupils with disabilities, who are funded through the county office of education Local Control Funding Formula as identified in Education Code
section 2574 (pupils attending juvenile court schools, on probation or parole, or mandatorily expelled) for each of the state priorities and any locally
identified priorities. School districts and county offices of education may additionally coordinate and describe in their LCAPs services provided to
pupils funded by a school district but attending county-operated schools and programs, including special education programs.

Charter schools, pursuant to Education Code sections 47605, 47605.5, and 47606.5, must describe goals and specific actions to achieve those goals
for all pupils and each subgroup of pupils identified in Education Code section 52052, including pupils with disabilities, for each of the state priorities
as applicable and any locally identified priorities. For charter schools, the inclusion and description of goals for state priorities in the LCAP may be
modified to meet the grade levels served and the nature of the programs provided, including modifications to reflect only the statutory requirements
explicitly applicable to charter schools in the Education Code.

The LCAP is intended to be a comprehensive planning tool. LEAs may reference and describe actions and expenditures in other plans and funded by a
variety of other fund sources when detailing goals, actions, and expenditures related to the state and local priorities. LCAPs must be consistent with
school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 64001. The information contained in the LCAP, or annual update, may be supplemented by
information contained in other plans (including the LEA plan pursuant to Section 1112 of Subpart 1 of Part A of Title I of Public Law 107-110) that are
incorporated or referenced as relevant in this document.

For each section of the template, LEAs should comply with instructions and use the guiding questions as prompts (but not limits) for completing the
information as required by statute. Guiding questions do not require separate narrative responses. Data referenced in the LCAP must be consistent
with the school accountability report card where appropriate. LEAs may resize pages or attach additional pages as necessary to facilitate completion of
the LCAP.

2



State Priorities

The state priorities listed in Education Code sections 52060 and 52066 can be categorized as specified below for planning purposes, however, school
districts and county offices of education must address each of the state priorities in their LCAP. Charter schools must address the priorities in
Education Code section 52060(d) that apply to the grade levels served, or the nature of the program operated, by the charter school.

A. Conditions of Learning:

Basic: degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned pursuant to Education Code section 44258.9, and fully credentialed in the subject areas
and for the pupils they are teaching; pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials pursuant to Education Code section 60119; and
school facilities are maintained in good repair pursuant to Education Code section 17002(d). (Priority 1)

Implementation of State Standards: implementation of academic content and performance standards adopted by the state board for all pupils,
including English learners. (Priority 2)

Course access: pupil enrollment in a broad course of study that includes all of the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and
subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of Section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 7)

Expelled pupils (for county offices of education only): coordination of instruction of expelled pupils pursuant to Education Code section 48926.
(Priority 9)

Foster youth (for county offices of education only): coordination of services, including working with the county child welfare agency to share
information, responding to the needs of the juvenile court system, and ensuring transfer of health and education records. (Priority 10)

B. Pupil Outcomes:

Pupil achievement: performance on standardized tests, score on Academic Performance Index, share of pupils that are college and career ready,
share of English learners that become English proficient, English learner reclassification rate, share of pupils that pass Advanced Placement exams
with 3 or higher, share of pupils determined prepared for college by the Early Assessment Program. (Priority 4)

Other pupil outcomes: pupil outcomes in the subject areas described in Education Code section 51210 and subdivisions (a) to (i), inclusive, of
Education Code section 51220, as applicable. (Priority 8)

C. Engagement:

Parent involvement: efforts to seek parent input in decision making, promotion of parent participation in programs for unduplicated pupils and
special need subgroups. (Priority 3)

Pupil engagement: school attendance rates, chronic absenteeism rates, middle school dropout rates, high school dropout rates, high school
graduations rates. (Priority 5)

School climate: pupil suspension rates, pupil expulsion rates, other local measures including surveys of pupils, parents and teachers on the sense
of safety and school connectedness. (Priority 6)

3



Section 1: Stakeholder Engagement

Meaningful engagement of parents, pupils, and other stakeholders, including those representing the subgroups identified in Education Code section
52052, is critical to the LCAP and budget process. Education Code sections 52062 and 52063 specify the minimum requirements for school districts;
Education Code sections 52068 and 52069 specify the minimum requirements for county offices of education, and Education Code section 47606.5
specifies the minimum requirements for charter schools. In addition, Education Code section 48985 specifies the requirements for translation of
documents.

Instructions: Describe the process used to engage parents, pupils, and the community and how this engagement contributed to development
of the LCAP or annual update. Note that the LEA’s goals related to the state priority of parental involvement are to be described separately in
Section 2, and the related actions and expenditures are to be described in Section 3.

Guiding Questions:

Involvement Process Impact on LCAP

A review of documents written with stakeholder involvement including Single Plans
for Student Achievement from schools in our district, WASC Reports and annual
updates written for each of our secondary schools, and other documents such as our
Local Education Accountability Plan, our School Accountability Report Cards
(SARCs), our Strategic Plans, Board Goals, and the results of the last California
Healthy Kids Survey (CHKS) provided input.  In addition, minutes of County-District
Advisory Committee (C-DAC) meetings and School Site Council meetings have
been reviewed for input from stakeholders that would relate to the development of
this first year's LCAP.  Consultation occurred with a Resource Specialist regarding
services to students with disabilities and related goals.  A public hearing on our
proposed LCAP was held at the May 13, 2014, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School
Board meeting.  As this plan is developed over time, stakeholder involvement will be
calendarized and more focused on the LCAP at all levels in the district and all
communities served by Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District.

Stakeholders have spent time in each of their respective roles on various
committees, boards, and councils and have viewed much of the data that is
considered in setting goals for the LCAP.  Stakeholders have looked at test scores

The Loyalton High School Site Council met on April 28,
2014, and responded to the eight state priorities and
discussed possible local priorities not included in the
State's list.  This resulted in the inclusion of a fourth
goal to respond to local priorities related to our aging
school facilities.

A personal interview on April 16, 2014, with a Resource
Specialist employed by our County helped ensure that
goals were written to address the needs of students who
have been identified with disabilities.  Because of this
interview we specifically address the goal that all
students, including those with disabilities, are placed in
the least restrictive learning environment and the most
broad course of study available to them while still
meeting their learning needs.  Because of this input,
actions related to career technical education and the
possible expansion of career pathways have been

How have parents, community members, pupils, local bargaining units, and other stakeholders (e.g., LEA personnel, county child welfare
agencies, county office of education foster youth services programs, court-appointed special advocates, foster youth, foster parents,
education rights holders and other foster youth stakeholders, English learner parents, community organizations representing English
learners, and others as appropriate) been engaged and involved in developing, reviewing, and supporting implementation of the LCAP?

1)

How have stakeholders been included in the LEA’s process in a timely manner to allow for engagement in the development of the LCAP?2)
What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was made available to stakeholders related to the state priorities and
used by the LEA to inform the LCAP goal setting process?

3)

What changes, if any, were made in the LCAP prior to adoption as a result of written comments or other feedback received by the LEA
through any of the LEA’s engagement processes?

4)

What specific actions were taken to meet statutory requirements for stakeholder engagement pursuant to Education Code sections
5 2 0 6 2, 5 2 0 6 8, and 47606.5, including engagement with representative parents of pupils identified in Education Code section
42238.01?

5)

In the annual update, how has the involvement of these stakeholders supported improved outcomes for pupils related to the state
priorities?

6)

4



on standardized tests, data reported on the SARCs, and data in WASC reports,
where data is a key consideration as evidence of learning.  For the first LCAP year,
stakeholders have been made aware through a variety of avenues of the data and
metrics surrounding our schools.

Because the state priorities are new to all of us, stakeholders are learning along with
us.  Priority goals from the various reports mentioned above that were written with
extensive stakeholder involvement have been incorporated into this plan. 

We have broad stakeholder representation on all of our Site Councils and WASC
Committees, as well as our County-District Advisory Committee.  Students of
parents who have been identified to have special needs meet at least annually for
their child's Independent Educational Program (IEP) meetings.   At these meetings,
parent input is always requested and noted.  Also, representatives of these
populations are requested to participate in our organized councils and committees. 
We do not have large enough special population groups to require the formation of
special groups including an English Learner Advisory Council, but we seek input at
all times from members of special populations.  English Learners and their parents
participate widely in our schools.  Because of our socio-economic population, we run
school-wide Title I programs that include all students and residually all parents.

We are small enough that we seek and highly value input from all parents, students,
staff, and other stakeholders.  We recognize the value of each stakeholder in making
our schools the center and showcase of our rural communities.

included in this LCAP.

Sierra Schools Foundation, a local foundation that
promotes our County/District schools, is driving the
expanded use of our greenhouses that has resulted in
increased hours for our Career Specialist and budgeting
for supplies and materials needed for this program. 
Sierra Schools Foundation also recommended at their
meetings that we continue our support of VAPA and
technology in all our schools.

Every annual update after this first year will receive
planned, direct, focused input from all stakeholders who
will be encouraged to participate in our calendar of
stakeholder events.  Stakeholders will receive
meaningful data and be provided with multiple means of
communicating with District personnel who prepare the
annual revisions and updates.

5



Section 2: Goals and Progress Indicators

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and for
charter schools, Education Code section 47606.5 require(s) the LCAP to include a description of the annual goals, for all pupils and each subgroup of
pupils, for each state priority and any local priorities and require the annual update to include a review of progress towards the goals and describe
any changes to the goals.

Instructions: Describe annual goals and expected and actual progress toward meeting goals. This section must include specifics projected for
the applicable term of the LCAP, and in each annual update year, a review of progress made in the past fiscal year based on an identified
metric. Charter schools may adjust the chart below to align with the term of the charter school's budget that is submitted to the school's
authorizer pursuant to Education Code section 47604.33. The metrics may be quantitative or qualitative, although LEAs must, at minimum,
use the specific metrics that statute explicitly references as required elements for measuring progress within a particular state priority area.
Goals must address each of the state priorities and any additional local priorities; however, one goal may address multiple priorities. The LEA
may identify which school sites and subgroups have the same goals, and group and describe those goals together. The LEA may also indicate
those goals that are not applicable to a specific subgroup or school site. The goals must reflect outcomes for all pupils and include specific
goals for school sites and specific subgroups, including pupils with disabilities, both at the LEA level and, where applicable, at the school site
level. To facilitate alignment between the LCAP and school plans, the LCAP shall identify and incorporate school-specific goals related to the
state and local priorities from the school plans submitted pursuant to Education Code section 6 4 0 0 1. Furthermore, the LCAP should be
shared with, and input requested from, school site-level advisory groups (e.g., school site councils, English Learner Advisory Councils, pupil
advisory groups, etc.) to facilitate alignment between school-site and district-level goals and actions. An LEA may incorporate or reference
actions described in other plans that are being undertaken to meet the goal.

Guiding Questions:

What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to "Conditions of Learning"?1)
What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to "Pupil Outcomes"?2)
What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address state priorities related to "Engagement"(e.g., pupil and parent)?3)
What are the LEA’s goal(s) to address locally-identified priorities?4)
How have the unique needs of individual school sites been evaluated to inform the development of meaningful district and/or individual
school site goals (e.g., input from site level advisory groups, staff, parents, community, pupils; review of school level plans; in-depth
school level data analysis, etc.)?

5)

What are the unique goals for subgroups as defined in Education Code sections 42238.01 and 5 2 0 5 2 that are different from the LEA’s
goals for all pupils?

6)

What are the specific predicted outcomes/metrics/noticeable changes associated with each of the goals annually and over the term of the
L C A P ?

7)

What information (e.g., quantitative and qualitative data/metrics) was considered/reviewed to develop goals to address each state or
local priority and/or to review progress toward goals in the annual update?

8)

What information was considered/reviewed for individual school sites?9)
What information was considered/reviewed for subgroups identified in Education Code section 5 2 0 5 2?1 0)
In the annual update, what changes/progress have been realized and how do these compare to changes/progress predicted? What
modifications are being made to the LCAP as a result of this comparison?

1 1)

6



Identified Need
and Metric (What
needs have been

identified and
what metrics are
used to measure

progress?)

Goals

Annual
Update:
Analysis

of
Progress

What will be different/improved for students?
(based on idenfitied metric)

Related State
and Local
PrioritiesDescription of

Goal

Applicable
Pupil

Subgroup(s)
(Identify
applicable
subgroups

(as defined
in EC 52052)
or indicate
"all" for all

pupils.)

School(s)
Affected

(Indicate "all"
if the goal

applies to all
schools in the

LEA, or
alternatively,

all high
schools, for
example.)

LCAP YEAR
Year 1:
2014-15

Year 2:
2015-16

Year 3:
2016-17

All teachers are
appropriately
assigned and fully
credentialed for
any core subject
they are teaching
and are qualified
to have English
Learners in their
classrooms.

All students have
access to
standards-aligned
instructional
materials, and all
courses are
aligned to state
standards and
have been
reviewed annually,
updated as
needed, and
adopted by the
local governing
board.

All students have
a broad course of
study available to
them, are placed
in the least
restrictive
learning
environment, and
have multiple
pathways to meet

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

A l l A l l   80% of
teachers are
fully
credentialed for
any core
subject they
are teaching
and have
certification to
teach English
Learners.

20% of courses
have adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines
to meet the
California
Common Core
State
Standards.

100% of K-8
students are
placed in broad
courses of
study.

90% of 9-12
students are
making
adequate
progress
towards
graduation.

90% of
teachers are
fully
credentialed for
any core
subject they
are teaching
and have
certification to
teach English
Learners.

40% of courses
have adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines
to meet the
California
Common Core
State
Standards.

100% of K-8
students are
placed in broad
courses of
study.

90% of 9-12
students are
making
adequate
progress
towards
graduation.

100% of
teachers are
fully
credentialed for
any core
subject they
are teaching
and have
certification to
teach English
Learners.

60% of courses
have adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines
to meet the
California
Common Core
State
Standards.

100% of K-8
students are
placed in broad
courses of
study.

90% of 9-12
students are
making
adequate
progress
towards
graduation.

Basic;
Implementation
of State
Standards;
Course access

7



their academic
needs.

All schools
embrace the value
of extra- and
co-curricular
activities that
provide for further
intellectual,
social, emotional,
and physical
development of
students.

Percent of
teachers who are
fully credentialed
for any core
subject they are
teaching and who
have certification
to teach English
Learners.

Percent of
courses with
adopted
instructional
materials,
textbooks, and
course outlines to
meet the
California
Common Core
State Standards.

Percent of K-8
students placed in
broad courses of
study.

Percent of 9-12
students who are
making adequate
progress towards
graduation.

Percent of
students who
participate in at
least one extra-

60% or more
students in
grades 9-12
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity during
the academic
year.

50% of 7-12
schools in the
district hold an
annual School
Science Fair.

20% of
graduates
complete a
Career
Technical
Pathway prior
to graduation.

65% or more
students in
grades 9-12
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity during
the academic
year.

75% of 7-12
schools in the
district hold an
annual School
Science Fair.

25% of
graduates
complete a
Career
Technical
Pathway prior
to graduation.

70% or more
students in
grades 9-12
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity during
the academic
year.

100% of 7-12
schools in the
district hold an
annual School
Science Fair.

30% of
graduates
complete a
Career
Technical
Pathway prior
to graduation.

8



or co-curricular
activity during an
academic year.

Percent of 7-12
schools in the
district that hold
an annual School
Science Fair.

Percent of
graduates who
complete a Career
Technical
Pathway prior to
graduation.

A l l
administrators,
teachers, and
staff recognize
their participation
in student
success,
understand the
power of
collaboration, and
value professional
development.

All students
participate in
universal
screening and
local benchmark
assessment;
students who
need intensive
intervention in
ELA or
mathematics are
provided
instruction using
adopted
intervention
programs.

All students are
provided multiple
pathways to
achieve academic
success including

All students
engage in a
rigorous
curriculum and
acquire the
knowledge,
critical thinking
skills, and
characteristics
needed for
success in
college, career,
and life.

A l l A l l   School calendar
that has
minimum days
designated for
professional
collaboration.

80% of school
staff submit a
professional
development
plan to their
site
administrator
on or before
September 30.

50% of schools
meet their AYP.

100% of
schools
administer local
benchmark
testing in core
subject areas
at least three
times during
the year.

80% of
students in
intensive
intervention
programs
achieve grade

School calendar
that has
minimum days
designated for
professional
collaboration.

90% of school
staff submit a
professional
development
plan to their
site
administrator
on or before
September 30.

75% of schools
meet their AYP.

100% of
eligible
students
participate in
the California
Assessment of
Student
Performance
and Progress
(CAASPP)
testing.

90% of
students in
intensive
intervention

School calendar
that has
minimum days
designated for
professional
collaboration.

100% of school
staff submit a
professional
development
plan to their
site
administrator
on or before
September 30.

100% of
schools meet
their AYP.

60% of
students
participate in
the CAASPP
and score
proficient or
advanced in
ELA or
Mathematics.

95% of
students in
intensive
intervention
programs

Pupil
achievement;
Other pupil
outcomes;
Pupil
engagement

9



independent
study, alternative
education, college
readiness, and
career technical
pathways.

All students in
Grades 3-12 have
opportunities to
participate in
extra- and
co-curricular
activities.

School calendar
that allows staff
time for
professional
collaboration.

Percent of school
staff who submit a
profesionnal
development plan
to their site
administrator on
or before
September 30 of
each year.

Percent of
schools meeting
their AYP.

Percent of
schools
administering
local benchmark
testing in core
subject areas at
least three times
a year. (Year 1
only)

Percent of
students
participating in
the CAASPP. 
(Year 2 only)

Percent of

level within two
years of
entering the
intervention
program.

35% of
graduates meet
the a-g
entrance
requirements.

25% of
students who
take the
Advanced
Placement
exams score a
3 or higher.

40% of
sophomores
score proficient
or advanced on
the CAHSEE.

25% of juniors
are recognized
as "college
ready" or
"conditionally
college ready"
on the EAP
exams in ELA
or
Mathematics.

80% of 9-12
class cohort
graduate from
high school.

80% of
students in
attendance
daily, averaged.

Fewer than
10% of
students are
suspended in
the year.

programs
achieve grade
level within two
years of
entering the
intervention
program.

40% of
graduates meet
the a-g
entrance
requirements.

30% of
students who
take the
Advanced
Placement
exams score a
3 or higher.

50% of
sophomores
score proficient
or advanced on
the CAHSEE.

30% of juniors
are recognized
as "college
ready" or
"conditionally
college ready"
on the EAP
exams in ELA
or
Mathematics.

90% of 9-12
class cohort
graduate from
high school.

85% of
students in
attendance
daily, averaged.

Fewer than
7.5% of
students are
suspended in

achieve grade
level within two
years of
entering the
intervention
program.

45% of
graduates meet
the a-g
entrance
requirements.

35% of
students who
take the
Advanced
Placement
exams score a
3 or higher.

55% of
sophomores
score proficient
or advanced on
the CAHSEE.

35% of juniors
are recognized
as "college
ready" or
"conditionally
college ready"
on the EAP
exams in ELA
or
Mathematics.

95% of 9-12
class cohort
graduate from
high school.

90% of
students in
attendance
daily, averaged.

Fewer than 5%
of students are
suspended in
the year.

10



students scoring
proficient or
advanced on the
CAASPP.  (Year 3
only)

Percent of
students in
intensive
intervention
programs who
achieve grade
level within two
years of entering
the intervention
program.

Percent of
graduates who
meet the a-g
entrance
requirements.

Percent of
students who take
the Advanced
Placement exams
who score a 3 or
higher.

Percent of
sophomores who
score proficient or
advanced on the
CAHSEE.

Percent of juniors
who are
recognized as
"college ready" or
"conditionally
college ready" on
the EAP exams in
ELA or
Mathematics.

Percent of 9-12
class cohort who
graduate from
high school.

Percent of
students in

Fewer than 1%
of students are
expelled in the
year.

55% of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical
Fitness Test
test within the
Healthy Fitness
Zone.

90% of K-8
students
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
promotion to
the next grade
level at the end
of the year.

90% of English
Learners are
reclassified
Fluent English
Proficient within
five years of
initial
enrollment.

90% of
graduates who
are Ag
Completers
receive their
State FFA
Degree.

25% of
graduates have
completed a
Career
Technical
pathway.

60% of
students

the year.

Fewer than 1%
of students are
expelled in the
year.

60% of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical
Fitness Test
test within the
Healthy Fitness
Zone.

95% of K-8
students
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
promotion to
the next grade
level at the end
of the year.

90% of English
Learners are
reclassified
Fluent English
Proficient within
four years of
initial
enrollment.

95% of
graduates who
are Ag
Completers
receive their
State FFA
Degree.

30% of
graduates have
completed a
Career
Technical
pathway.

70% of

Fewer than 1%
of students are
expelled in the
year.

65% of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical
Fitness Test
test within the
Healthy Fitness
Zone.

97.5% of K-8
students
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
promotion to
the next grade
level at the end
of the year.

90% of English
Learners are
reclassified
Fluent English
Proficient within
three years of
initial
enrollment.

100% of
graduates who
are Ag
Completers
receive their
State FFA
Degree.

30% of
graduates have
completed a
Career
Technical
pathway.

70% of
students

11



attendance daily,
averaged.

Percent of
students who are
suspended in the
year.

Percent of
students who are
expelled in the
year.

Percent of our
students who
participate in
California's
Physical Fitness
Test who test
within the Healthy
Fitness Zone.

Percent of K-8
students who
demonstrate
mastery of the
academic skills
needed for
pormotion to the
next grade level
at the end of the
year.

Percent of English
Learners who are
reclassified Fluent
English Proficient
within five years
of initial
enrollment.

Percent of
graduates who are
Ag Completers
and receive their
State FFA Degree.

Percent of
graduates who
have completed a
Career Technical
pathway.

participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.

students
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.

participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.

12



Percent of 9-12
students who
participate in at
least one extra-
or co-curricular
activity.

There is broad
stakeholder
representation on
the County-
District Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC). 
Members of the
C-DAC are
actively involved
in school
improvement and
promotion, the
public is invited to
al l  C-DAC
meetings, and the
calendar of
C-DAC meetings
is published to
encourage broad
stakeholder
involvement.

Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified
School District
(SPJUSD) Board
Meetings are
regularly
scheduled and
offered via remote
transmission to
each school
community to
provide for broad
stakeholder
participation.

Individualized
Education
Program (IEP)
meetings are
scheduled in
advance to

All stakeholders
are engaged in
promoting a
district culture
where student
success is
realized,
communicated,
and celebrated.

A l l A l l   50% of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District
Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC)
membership.

Four C-DAC
meetings and
monthly
SPJUSD Board
of Trustees
meetings are
clearly
indicated on the
SPJUSD
calendar posted
on the Sierra
County Office
of Education
website.

25% of parents
return the
annual School
Climate Survey.

70% of
students return
the annual
School Climate
Survey.

3 0
stakeholders
participate in
the annual
LCAP  Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community

75% of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District
Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC)
membership.

Four C-DAC
meetings and
monthly
SPJUSD Board
of Trustees
meetings are
clearly
indicated on the
SPJUSD
calendar posted
on the Sierra
County Office
of Education
website.

50% of parents
return the
annual School
Climate Survey.

80% of
students return
the annual
School Climate
Survey.

5 0
stakeholders
participate in
the annual
LCAP  Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community

100% of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District
Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC)
membership.

Four C-DAC
meetings and
monthly
SPJUSD Board
of Trustees
meetings are
clearly
indicated on the
SPJUSD
calendar posted
on the Sierra
County Office
of Education
website.

65% of parents
return the
annual School
Climate Survey.

90% of
students return
the annual
School Climate
Survey.

7 5
stakeholders
participate in
the annual
LCAP  Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community

Parent
involvement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate

13



provide for
inclusion of
administrators,
teachers, parents,
students, and
other advocates.

Parent and
student surveys
are administered
as a means of
receiving
stakeholder input
on SPJUSD
programs and
services from
representatives of
all student groups
and subgroups.

Percent of
subgroups
represented on
the County-
District Advisory
Committee
(C-DAC).

Posting on the
Sierra County
Office of
Education (SCOE)
website of the
SPJUSD Calendar
of four C-DAC
meetings, two
Read, Review, and
Recommend
Community
Forums, and
monthly SPJUSD
Board of Trustees
meetings.

Percent of parents
returning the
annual School
Climate Survey.

Percent of
students Grades

Forums. Forums. Forum.

14



2-12 returning
the annual School
Climate Survey.

Number of
stakeholders
participating in
the two annual
LCAP  Read,
Review, and
Recommend
Community
Forums.

Students and
parents report
that students feel
emotionally and
physically safe at
school.

Maintenance and
custodial staff are
maintained at a
sufficient level to
provide for clean
and safe facilities
and are organized
to optimize facility
and grounds
upkeep.

Classrooms are
attractive and
provide adequate
storage,
furnishings, and
technology to
support student
learning.

Percent of
students who feel
"very safe" at
school based on
data from the
latest
administration of
the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

All schools and
facilities are
accessible,
safe, and
healthy places
for students,
staff, and
community; and
all classrooms
are designed
and furnished
for optimal
learning.

A l l A l l   50% of
students feel
"very safe" at
school based
on data from
the latest
administration
of the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

5% or fewer
students have
been
suspended or
expelled
because of a
physically
violent act.

50% of parents
and students
return School
Climate
Surveys with
overall positive
responses.

75% of schools
scored Good or
Exemplary on
the annual
Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence
indicates there

60% of
students feel
"very safe" at
school based
on data from
the latest
administration
of the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

4% or fewer
students have
been
suspended or
expelled
because of a
physically
violent act.

60% of parents
and students
return School
Climate
Surveys with
overall positive
responses.

100% of
schools scored
Good or
Exemplary on
the annual
Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence

70% of
students feel
"very safe" at
school based
on data from
the latest
administration
of the California
Healthy Kids
Survey (CHKS).

3% or fewer
students have
been
suspended or
expelled
because of a
physically
violent act.

70% of parents
and students
return School
Climate
Surveys with
overall positive
responses.

100% of
schools scored
Good or
Exemplary on
the annual
Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence

Pupil
achievement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate
Clean, safe
facilities.

15



Percent of
students who
have been
suspended or
expelled because
of a physically
violent act.

Percent of parents
and students with
positive
responses on
School Climate
Surveys.

Percent of
schools scoring
Good or
Exemplary on the
annual Facilities
Inspection Tool
(FIT).

Evidence in
district budget of
savings for facility
contingencies.

Evidence in
district budget of
funding for
replacement of
classroom
furniture, fixtures,
and technology.

is a plan in the
district budget
for facility
contingencies.

Evidence
indicates there
is funding in the
district budget
for classroom
furniture,
fixtures, and
technology.

indicates there
is a plan in the
district budget
for facility
contingencies.

Evidence
indicates there
is funding in the
district budget
for classroom
furniture,
fixtures, and
technology.

indicates there
is a plan in the
district budget
for facility
contingencies.

Evidence
indicates there
is funding in the
district budget
for classroom
furniture,
fixtures, and
technology.

16



Section 3: Actions, Services, and Expenditures

For school districts, Education Code sections 52060 and 52061, for county offices of education, Education Code sections 52066 and 52067, and for
charter schools, Education Code section 47606.5 require the LCAP to include a description of the specific actions an LEA will take to meet the goals
identified. Additionally Education Code section 52064 requires a listing and description of the expenditures required to implement the specific actions.

Instructions: Identify annual actions to be performed to meet the goals described in Section 2, and describe expenditures to implement each
action, and where these expenditures can be found in the LEA’s budget. Actions may describe a group of services that are implemented to
achieve identified goals. The actions and expenditures must reflect details within a goal for the specific subgroups identified in Education Code
section 5 2 0 5 2, including pupils with disabilities, and for specific school sites as applicable. In describing the actions and expenditures that
will serve low-income, English learner, and/or foster youth pupils as defined in Education Code section 42238.01, the LEA must identify
whether supplemental and concentration funds are used in a districtwide, schoolwide, countywide, or charterwide manner. In the annual update,
the LEA must describe any changes to actions as a result of a review of progress. The LEA must reference all fund sources used to support
actions and services. Expenditures must be classified using the California School Accounting Manual as required by Education Code sections
5 2 0 6 1, 5 2 0 6 7, and 47606.5.

Guiding Questions:

What actions/services will be provided to all pupils, to subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code section 5 2 0 5 2, to
specific school sites, to English learners, to low-income pupils, and/or to foster youth to achieve goals identified in the LCAP?

1)

How do these actions/services link to identified goals and performance indicators?2)
What expenditures support changes to actions/services as a result of the goal identified? Where can these expenditures be found in the
LEA's budget?

3)

In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the needs of all pupils and did the provisions of those services result in
the desired outcomes?

4)

In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the needs of all subgroups of pupils identified pursuant to Education Code
section 5 2 0 5 2, including, but not limited to, English learners, low-income pupils, and foster youth; and did the provision of those
actions/services result in the desired outcomes?

5)

In the annual update, how have the actions/services addressed the identified needs and goals of specific school sites and did the
provision of those actions/services result in the desired outcomes?

6)

In the annual update, what changes in actions, services, and expenditures have been made as a result of reviewing past progress and/or
changes to goals?

7)

17



A. What annual actions, and the LEA may include any services that support these actions, are to be performed to meet the goals described in
Section 2 for ALL pupils and the goals specifically for subgroups of pupils identified in Education Code section 5 2 0 5 2 but not listed in Table
3B below (e.g., Ethnic subgroups and pupils with disabilities)? List and describe expenditures for each fiscal year implementing these actions,
including where these expenditures can be found in the LEA's budget.

Goal

Related State and
Local Priorities

(Identify specific
state priority. For

districts and
COEs, all priorities

in statute must
be included and
identified; each

goal may be
linked to more

than one priority
if appropriate.)

Actions and
Services

Level of
Service

Annual
Update:
Review

of
actions/
services

What actions are performed or services provided in each year
(and are projected to be provided in years 2 and 3)? What are

the anticipated expenditures for each action (including
funding source)?

LCAP Year
Year 1:
2014-15

Year 2:
2015-16

Year 3:
2016-17

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Development of a
five-year
textbook adoption
plan proposed by
Sierra-Plumas
Teachers'
Association and
approved by the
SPJUSD Board.

LEA-Wide   Stipend: $2,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

   

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Purchase of
textbooks and
instructional
materials and
development of
updated course
outlines to align
with CCCSS in
accordance with
the five-year
adoption plan.

LEA-Wide   Purchase textbooks
and instructional
materials: $86,000
Funding Source:
NonProp Lottery,
Common Core
Funds, and
Unrestricted
General Funds

Purchase textbooks
and instructional
materials: $35,000
Funding Source:
NonProp Lottery,
Common Core
Funds, and
Unrestricted
General Funds

Purchase textbooks
and instructional
materials: $35,000
Funding Source:
NonProp Lottery,
Common Core
Funds, and
Unrestricted
General Funds

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Fund a Title I
Teacher to
provide services
to all students at
Loyalton
Elementary
School who need
support in core
academic areas.

School-Wide   .3 FTE Credentialed
Teacher Salary and
Benefits: $15,000
Funding Source:
Ttile I
Note:
Additional FTE
time - see
supplemental

.3 FTE Credentialed
Teacher Salary and
Benefits: $15,000
Funding Source:
Ttile I
Note:
Additional FTE
time - see
supplemental

.3 FTE Credentialed
Teacher Salary and
Benefits: $15,000
Funding Source:
Ttile I
Note:
Additional FTE
time - see
supplemental

18



development. section for funding. section for funding. section for funding.

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Fund Title I
Instructional
Aide positions at
each school site
in the district to
provide support
for students in
core academic
subjects.

LEA-Wide   Classified Salary
and Benefits:
$40,000
Funding Source:
Title I

Classified Salary
and Benefits:
$40,000
Funding Source:
Title I

Classified Salary
and Benefits:
$40,000
Funding Source:
Title I

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Fund English
Language
Learners Aides to
provide support in
core academic
subjects and
language
acquisition.

LEA-Wide   Classified Salary
and Benefits:
$25,000
Funding Source:
English Learners
Note:
Years 2 & 3 will be
funded with
supplement funds.

   

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Provide Career
Technical
Education
courses for
students in
grades 7-11 and
fund extended
summer contract
for Agriculture
teacher.

School-Wide   Credentialed
Teacher, Material &
Supplies: $55,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Agriculture
Program

Credentialed
Teacher, Material &
Supplies: $57,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Agriculture
Program

Credentialed
Teacher, Material &
Supplies: $60,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Agriculture
Program

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Support co- and
extra-curricular
activities.

LEA-Wide   Transportation,
Substitutes,
Stipends, Per Diem:
$72,000
Funding Source:
Non-prop Lottery
and Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Athletics and
Class/Club Field
Trips

Transportation,
Substitutes,
Stipends, Per Diem:
$73,000
Funding Source:
Non-prop Lottery
and Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Athletics and
Class/Club Field
Trips

Transportation,
Substitutes,
Stipends, Per Diem:
$74,000
Funding Source:
Non-prop Lottery
and Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Athletics and
Class/Club Field
Trips

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Fund a partial
full-time-
equivalent
teacher for Visual
and Performing

School-Wide   Salary and Benefits:
$30,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

Salary and Benefits:
$30,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

Salary and Benefits:
$30,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

19



intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Arts (VAPA)
instruction in
grades 7-12.

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Fund Art
Specialist to work
in grades K-6 at
Loyalton
Elementary
School.

School-Wide   Salary and Benefits,
Materials and
Supplies: $15,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

Salary and Benefits,
Materials and
Supplies: $15,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

Salary and Benefits,
Materials and
Supplies: $15,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Consider hiring a
credentialed PE
instructor to
serve all
students.

LEA-Wide        

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Fund instructors,
course materials,
and supplies for
Sierra Pass
Continuation High
School and an
on-line
Independent
Study Program.

LEA-Wide   Instructor,
Instructional Aide,
Course Materials,
On-Line Vendor:
$145,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
K-12 ISP, Sierra
Pass Continuation

Instructor,
Instructional Aide,
Course Materials,
On-Line Vendor:
$145,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
K-12 ISP, Sierra
Pass Continuation

Instructor,
Instructional Aide,
Course Materials,
On-Line Vendor:
$146,500
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
K-12 ISP, Sierra
Pass Continuation

All students
receive
instruction and
services to
support their
intellectual,
social,
emotional, and
physical
development.

Basic;
Implementation of
State Standards;
Course access

Fund a
Curriculum
Coordinator to
oversee
development of
updated course
outlines and
adoption of
textbooks and
instructional
materials to align
courses with
CCCSS.

LEA-Wide        

20



All students
engage in a
rigorous
curriculum and
acquire the
knowledge,
critical thinking
skills, and
characteristics
needed for
success in
college, career,
and life.

Pupil
achievement;
Other pupil
outcomes; Pupil
engagement

Fund professional
development
activities for local
program, NCLB
compliance
requirements,
travel and
conference to
remote
professional
development
locations.

LEA-Wide   Substitutes,
Conferences, Per
Diem, Exams,
Certificated Extra
Days Salary &
Benefits: $30,600
Funding Source:
Federal Funds

Substitutes,
Conferences, Per
Diem, Exams,
Certificated Extra
Days Salary &
Benefits: $9,900
Funding Source:
Federal Funds

Substitutes,
Conferences, Per
Diem, Exams,
Certificated Extra
Days Salary &
Benefits: $9,300
Funding Source:
Federal Funds

All students
engage in a
rigorous
curriculum and
acquire the
knowledge,
critical thinking
skills, and
characteristics
needed for
success in
college, career,
and life.

Pupil
achievement;
Other pupil
outcomes; Pupil
engagement

Fund the
development and
scoring of a
district wide
writing
assessment to be
administered at
least three times
a year.

LEA-Wide   Benchmark Testing
Software Programs:
$10,000
Funding Source:
Federal Funds
Note:
Currently using
S T A R
Reading/STAR
Math and Report
Writer software.

Benchmark Testing
Software Programs:
$10,000
Funding Source:
Federal Funds
Note:
Currently using
S T A R
Reading/STAR
Math and Report
Writer software.

Benchmark Testing
Software Programs:
$10,000
Funding Source:
Federal Funds
Note:
Currently using
S T A R
Reading/STAR
Math and Report
Writer software.

All students
engage in a
rigorous
curriculum and
acquire the
knowledge,
critical thinking
skills, and
characteristics
needed for
success in
college, career,
and life.

Pupil
achievement;
Other pupil
outcomes; Pupil
engagement

Provide sections
for remedial and
enrichment
courses in the
high schools
(7-12) class
schedule.

School-Wide   Certificated Salary
and Benefits, Class
Materials and
Supplies: $175,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Advanced
Placement (AP,
CAHSEE Prep,
remedial core
subjects, and a
reading flex period,
approximately 2
FTE at LHS &
DJrSrH

Certificated Salary
and Benefits, Class
Materials and
Supplies: $175,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Advanced
Placement (AP,
CAHSEE Prep,
remedial core
subjects, and a
reading flex period,
approximately 2
FTE at LHS &
DJrSrH

Certificated Salary
and Benefits, Class
Materials and
Supplies: $175,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Advanced
Placement (AP,
CAHSEE Prep,
remedial core
subjects, and a
reading flex period,
approximately 2
FTE at LHS &
DJrSrH

All students
engage in a
rigorous
curriculum and
acquire the
knowledge,

Pupil
achievement;
Other pupil
outcomes; Pupil
engagement

Fund testing
programs for core
subject areas and
physical
education.

LEA-Wide        

21



critical thinking
skills, and
characteristics
needed for
success in
college, career,
and life.

All students
engage in a
rigorous
curriculum and
acquire the
knowledge,
critical thinking
skills, and
characteristics
needed for
success in
college, career,
and life.

Pupil
achievement;
Other pupil
outcomes; Pupil
engagement

Fund an
Academic
Adviser for 9-12
students to
assist them in
meeting
academic needs
according to their
future plans.

School-Wide   Credentialed
Salaries and
Benefits: $14,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

Credentialed
Salaries and
Benefits: $14,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

Credentialed
Salaries and
Benefits: $14,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds

All stakeholders
are engaged in
promoting a
district culture
where student
success is
realized,
communicated,
and celebrated.

Parent
involvement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate

Administer
student/parent
school climate
and other parent
engagement
surveys.
Publicize results.
Schedule
community forum
meetings to
discuss outcome
of surveys and to
prioritize and
gather input for
future LCAPs.
Explore ways to
retain C-DAC
members.

LEA-Wide   Consultant,
materials,
advertisment: $750
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Expenses to be
shared with Sierra
C O E

Consultant,
materials,
advertisment: $750
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Expenses to be
shared with Sierra
C O E

Consultant,
materials,
advertisment: $750
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
Expenses to be
shared with Sierra
C O E

All schools and
facilities are
accessible, safe,
and healthy
places for
students, staff,
and community;
and all
classrooms are
designed and
furnished for

Pupil
achievement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate
Clean, safe
facilities.

Fund and provide
training for
maintenance and
custodial staff
necessary to care
for school
buildings,
grounds, and
classrooms that
will provide a safe
environment for

LEA-Wide   Maintenance and
Custodial Salary
and Benefits,
training, supplies,
repairs: $687,647
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
All costs
associated with

Maintenance and
Custodial Salary
and Benefits,
training, supplies,
repairs: $704,325
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
All costs
associated with

Maintenance and
Custodial Salary
and Benefits,
training, supplies,
repairs: $712,337
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds
Note:
All costs
associated with

22



optimal learning. students and
staff.

maintaining
schools.

maintaining
schools.

maintaining
schools.

All schools and
facilities are
accessible, safe,
and healthy
places for
students, staff,
and community;
and all
classrooms are
designed and
furnished for
optimal learning.

Pupil
achievement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate
Clean, safe
facilities.

Fund training for
students and staff
in programs that
promote school
climate and
student safety.

LEA-Wide        

All schools and
facilities are
accessible, safe,
and healthy
places for
students, staff,
and community;
and all
classrooms are
designed and
furnished for
optimal learning.

Pupil
achievement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate
Clean, safe
facilities.

Develop a three-
to five-year
facility plan to
address major
repairs and
maintenance
projects.

LEA-Wide   Facility Capital
Outlay: $350,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds to
Fund 40 and Prop
39 for energy
efficient projects
Note:
Year 1 (2014-15):
Resurface/Repair
LHS parking lot,
including water
drainage. Exterior
painting of
Downieville school.
Energy efficient
projects to be
determined. Years
2 & 3: projects to
be determined.

Facility Capital
Outlay: $105,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds to
Fund 40 and Prop
39 for energy
efficient projects
Note:
Year 1 (2014-15):
Resurface/Repair
LHS parking lot,
including water
drainage. Exterior
painting of
Downieville school.
Energy efficient
projects to be
determined. Years
2 & 3: projects to
be determined.

Facility Capital
Outlay: $105,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds to
Fund 40 and Prop
39 for energy
efficient projects
Note:
Year 1 (2014-15):
Resurface/Repair
LHS parking lot,
including water
drainage. Exterior
painting of
Downieville school.
Energy efficient
projects to be
determined. Years
2 & 3: projects to
be determined.

All schools and
facilities are
accessible, safe,
and healthy
places for
students, staff,
and community;
and all
classrooms are
designed and
furnished for
optimal learning.

Pupil
achievement;
Pupil
engagement;
School climate
Clean, safe
facilities.

Develop a plan to
replace
classroom
furnishings and
technology on a
regular basis and
budget
accordingly.

LEA-Wide        

23



B. Identify additional annual actions, and the LEA may include any services that support these actions, above what is provided for all pupils
that will serve low-income, English learner, and/or foster youth pupils as defined in Education Code section 42238.01 and pupils redesignated
as fluent English proficient. The identified actions must include, but are not limited to, those actions that are to be performed to meet the
targeted goals described in Section 2 for low-income pupils, English learners, foster youth and/or pupils redesignated as fluent English
proficient (e.g., not listed in Table 3A above). List and describe expenditures for each fiscal year implementing these actions, including where
those expenditures can be found in the LEA's budget.

Goal
(Include and idenfity
all goals from Section

2)

Related State
and Local

Priorities (from
Section 2)

Actions and
Services

Level of
Service

(Indicate if
school-wide or

LEA-wide)

Annual
Update:

Review of
actions/
services

What actions are performed or services provided in
each year (and are projected to be provided in years 2

and 3)? What are the anticipated expenditures for
each action (including funding source)?

LCAP Year
Year 1:
2014-15

Year 2:
2015-16

Year 3:
2016-17

All students engage in
a rigorous curriculum
and acquire the
knowledge, critical
thinking skills, and
characteristics
needed for success in
college, career, and
life.

Pupil
achievement;
Other pupil
outcomes;
Pupil
engagement

Low income
pupils; Foster
youth; English
learners;
Redesignated
fluent English
proficient pupils:
Fund intensive
intervention
instruction for
students in
grades K-12 ELA
and mathematics.

County-Wide   Intervention
Teacher and
Instructional
Aides Salary &
Benefits:
$95,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds,
Supplemental
Funds,
encroachment to
Title I
Note:
Backfill Title I
for the new
intervention
teacher position,

Intervention
Teacher and
Instructional
Aides Salary &
Benefits:
$96,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds,
Supplemental
Funds,
encroachment to
Title I
Note:
Backfill Title I
for the new
intervention
teacher position,

Intervention
Teacher and
Instructional
Aides Salary &
Benefits:
$96,000
Funding Source:
Unrestricted
General Funds,
Supplemental
Funds,
encroachment to
Title I
Note:
Backfill Title I
for the new
intervention
teacher position,

24



C. Describe the LEA’s increase in funds in the LCAP year calculated on the basis of the number and concentration of low income, foster youth,
and English learner pupils as determined pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(5). Describe how the LEA is expending these funds in the LCAP year.
Include a description of, and justification for, the use of any funds in a districtwide, schoolwide, countywide, or charterwide manner as specified
in 5 CCR 15496. For school districts with below 55 percent of enrollment of unduplicated pupils in the district or below 40 percent of
enrollment of unduplicated pupils at a school site in the LCAP year, when using supplemental and concentration funds in a districtwide or
schoolwide manner, the school district must additionally describe how the services provided are the most effective use of funds to meet the
district’s goals for unduplicated pupils in the state priority areas. (See 5 CCR 15496(b) for guidance.)

The LEA's unduplicated percentage for all three years is approximately 49%.   The district is funding a new intervention teacher to work with
our unduplicated student population and is continuing to fund instructional aides.

25



D. Consistent with the requirements of 5 CCR 15496, demonstrate how the services provided in the LCAP year for low income pupils, foster
youth, and English learners provide for increased or improved services for these pupils in proportion to the increase in funding provided for
such pupils in that year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a)(7). Identify the percentage by which services for unduplicated pupils must
be increased or improved as compared to the services provided to all pupils in the LCAP year as calculated pursuant to 5 CCR 15496(a). An
LEA shall describe how the proportionality percentage is met using a quantitative and/or qualitative description of the increased and/or
improved services for unduplicated pupils as compared to the services provided to all pupils.

Students will receive one on one or group instructional services.

Fiscal Year           Gap Funding             MMP

2014-2015:             28.05%                    2.75%

2015-2016:             33.95%                    2.33%

2016-2017              21.67%                    1.48%

NOTE: Authority cited: Sections 42238.07 and 5 2 0 6 4, Education Code. Reference: Sections 2 5 7 4, 2 5 7 5, 42238.01, 42238.02, 42238.03,
42238.07, 4 7 6 0 5, 47605.5, 47606.5, 4 8 9 2 6, 5 2 0 5 2, 52060-52077, and 6 4 0 0 1, Education Code; 20 U.S.C. Section 6312.

26



Published 4/24/14, Mountain Messenger
Posted 4/18/14 at:

Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA
Loyalton Elementary School, 111 Beckwith Road, Loyalton CA

Loyalton High School, 700 Fourth Street, Loyalton CA
Downieville School, 130 School Street, Downieville CA

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
2014-2015

PROPOSED BUDGET

The Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board elected to follow the single-
budget adoption process for fiscal year 2014-15 in accordance with Ed Code §42127(i) and

prepared in accordance with Ed Code §42126.

Public Hearing
on the

SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
Proposed Budget

will be held
Wednesday, May 13, 2014

after the
Sierra County Board of Education Meeting

Scheduled for 6:00 p.m.
Sierra County Office of Education

109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4
Loyalton, CA 96118

The SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT proposed budget will be
available for public inspection at the Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith
Road, Room 4, Loyalton, CA, May 8 through May 13, 2014, week days, between the
hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m.  The public is also welcome to appear at the Public
Hearing and speak to the proposed budget or any item therein.

_________/s/_________________________________
Merrill M. Grant, Ed. D.
Superintendent
April 18, 2014



 

 

 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
2014-2015 Proposed Budget 

Presented May 13, 2014 

 
The proposed budget was developed to support Sierra-Plumas JUSD’s Local Control 
and Accountability Plan.  In addition, the budget was developed before the release of 
the Governor’s 2014-15 Revise.  The proposed budget will be updated in accordance 
with the Governor’s revised budget.   
 
General Fund 
 

Revenue 
Total revenue of $5,202,548 is 2.1% greater than the prior year’s revenue.  It is the 
intent of the State to consider out of state students as District’s students and for those 
students to be funding through the District’s LCFF.   

Local Control Funding $4,040,406 
Cost of living increase of .86 and ADA of 357.80 was used to prepare the District’s 
unrestricted revenue stream.  Fiscal Year 2014-15 is the second year that the State is 
funding schools with the new funding formula known as the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF).  Estimated gap funding rate of 28.05% was used to determine 
revenue. Ninety-five thousand, or 2.75%, of LCFF revenue must be used for increase 
services to the districts “unduplicated” pupil population.  
  
Federal Revenue $577,813 

 Forest Reserve 

 Title I 

 Title II 

 Carl Perkins 

 Rural Education Achievement Program (REAP) 
 
Federal Forest Reserve Revenue has not been officially reauthorized. However the 
budget does include new revenue of $450,000, a five percent reduction from prior year.   
 
Other State Revenue $354,785   

 Mandated Cost Block Grant 

 Lottery 

 California Clean Energy Jobs Act (Proposition 39)  

 Common Core Standards Implementation Funds  
 
Local Revenue $229,544 

 Interagency Business Services $177,299 

 Home-to-School Local Revenue $7,000 

 Facility Use  $7,000 

 Microsoft Settlement $23,245 

 Interest:   $15,000 
  



SCOE 2
nd

 Interim, March 12, 2013 

SPJUSD Propose Budget 2014-2015 
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
Expenditures $5,137,475    Amount  Percent Change 
Certificated Salaries: $1,696,488    -.7% 
Classified Salaries:       693,368     4.3% 
Benefits:     1,138,152     6.6% 
Books and Supplies:      211,377   -16.0% 
Operating Cost:    1,130,137   -18.0% 
Capital Outlay       267,953     51.0% 
 
Program Contributions 
Title I  $28,644 
 
Transfer Out  
Special Reserve for Capital Outlay, Fund 40   $70,000 
 
Net decrease in Fund Balance $  (68,567) 
 
Ending Fund Balance  $2,821,049 
 
 
Other Funds 
 
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund 
 Total Revenue  $  87,499 
 General Fund Contribution $  63,640  
 Total Resources  $151,139 
 
 Total Expenditures   $151,139 
   
 Ending Fund Balance $     0.00 
 
County Schools Facility Fund 
The LHS Reroof project is now on the State funded list.  The appropriate form has been 
submitted to the Office of Public Schools to request funding.  The next step is to 
complete the expenditure worksheet and submit to OPSC with all supporting 
documents.  OPSC has three years to audit the project.  No State funded projects are 
budgeted for fiscal year 2014-15. 
 
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay  
Two locally funded projects will take place over summer/fall.  One is the Loyalton High 
Parking Lot Resurface and possibly sealing other asphalt, including the repair of 
Loyalton Elementary playground.  The second project is the painting of Downieville 
School exterior.   Other maintenance projects that are planned are the completion of the 
Oval Field and painting the remaining unpainted portables in Loyalton. 
 
Bechen Foundation  
Three $1,000 Loyalton High Scholarships 
Estimating Ending Fund Balance:  $49,019 



























































 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL 

DISTRICT 
Resolution No. 13-010 

  

USE OF SCHOOL FACILITIES FEE 
 
WHEREAS, at the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District (S-PJUSD) 
October 8, 2013, Board meeting, the Board adopted revisions to Board Policy 

1330 and Administration Regulation 1330, Use of School Facilities; and 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance  with Education Code 38134, and Policy BP 1330, 
section “Fees”,  the governing board desires to charge direct cost for use of its 
school facilities to nonprofit groups that request the use of school facilities 

under the S-PJUSD Policy AR 1330, Civic Center Use; and 
 

WHEREAS, in accordance  with Education Code 38134 (e) and Policy  BP 
1330, section “Fees”,  the governing board desires to charge fair rental value for 
the use of school facilities; and 

 
WHEREAS, this Resolution will supersede Resolutions 07-012 and 08-005.    
 

WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District and the City of 
Loyalton have entered into a Cooperative Use Agreement for Loyalton 

Community Center; and  
 
WHEREAS, said Cooperative Use Agreement states that S-PJUSD shall be 

responsible for maintaining a "Master Calendar" and may adopt and impose 
reasonable rules and restrictions governing use.    

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the S-PJUSD Governing Board 
hereby agrees to the fees for the use of school facilities as follows: 

 

 

Facilities 

Ed Code 38134  

non-profit groups 
Rate Per Hour 

Ed Code 38134 (e) 

for profit  
Rate Per Hour 

Gymnasiums (w/showers) $15.00 $40.00 

Gymnasiums (w/o showers) $12.00 $35.00 

Libraries $10.00 $30.00 

Multi-purpose Room (w/kitchen) $12.00 $35.00 

Multi-purpose Room (w/o kitchen) $11.00 $32.00 

Classrooms $10.00 $30.00 

Shops, Business/Computer Rooms $15.00 $40.00 

Playgrounds, Athletic Fields $  9.00 $25.00 

Loyalton Community Center  

(Old Loyalton Middle School Gym) 

$20.00  

up to 10 hrs per month 

Or $10 per hour 

$20.00  

up to 10 hrs per month 

Or $10 per hour 



2 
 

ADDITIONAL FEES MAY APPLY: 
 

Custodial Fee:  Supervision/orientation of facility set up and close (Rate $50) 
Cafeteria Worker:  Supervision/orientation of facility set up and close (Rate 

$50) 
 
DEPOSITS MAY APPLY: 

 
Rental Security Deposit $100.00   Key Deposit   $100.00 
 

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified 
School District Governing Board, May 13, 2014, by the following vote:  

 
 
AYES:      

NOES:    
ABSTENTIONS:    

ABSENT:          
VACANT:       
              

       Sharon Dryden, Clerk 



 

 

 SIERRA-PLUMAS JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 

RESOLUTION NO.  13-011 
 

LOYALTON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL BUILDING DISPOSITION 
 
WHEREAS, Resolution 03-025, adopted April 20, 2004, directed closure of Loyalton Middle 
School, 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-004, effective June 30, 2005; and 

 
WHEREAS, Resolution 04-036, adopted May 10, 2005, extended the closure of Loyalton Middle 
School, 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-004, to June 30, 2006; and 
 
WHEREAS, Resolution 07-019, adopted November 13, 2007, agreed to lease all or part of 
Loyalton Middle School, 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-004 (hereinafter 
referred to as APN 017-082-004); and 
 
WHEREAS, this Resolution will supersede Resolution 07-019; and 
 
WHEREAS, per Education Code 17388, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing 
Board approved the appointment of a School District Advisory Committee at its October 26, 
2005, Board Meeting; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board recognizes that a 
portion of APN 017-082-004 is no longer needed for the education of Sierra-Plumas students; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board wishes to adjust 
the boundaries to APN 017-082-004 to three separate parcels; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board declares a portion 
of APN 017-082-004, as described in Exhibit A, Parcel 1 and Exhibit A, Parcel 2, as surplus; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District Governing Board mission is to 
provide the best available education opportunities to all students in Sierra County; and 
 
WHEREAS, as per Education Code 17466, Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board intends to sell APN 017-082-004, Exhibit A, Parcel 1 and Exhibit A, Parcel 2, 
for a minimum price _____________; and 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, which the Sierra-Plumas Joint Unified School District 
Governing Board agrees to dispose of 605 School Street, Loyalton, California, APN 017-082-
004, Exhibit A, Parcel 1 and Exhibit A, Parcel 2. 
 
Passed and adopted at a board meeting of the Sierra-Plumas Unified School Governing Board 
held on May 13, 2014, by the following vote: 
 
AYES:     
NOES:   
ABSENT:    
ABSTAIN:   
VACANT:    
       ________________________________ 
       Sharon Dryden, Clerk 







ATHLETICSMISSION STATEMENT*

Loyalton High School
athletic programs promote

success in academics
while emphasizing the positive
aspects of health and fitness,

commitment, teamwork, competition,
and

good sportsmanship
for the overall good of the

students, school, and community.

* Proposed by the Loyalton High School faculty in March 2014. Approved by Site Council in April 2014.
































	1_AGENDA_SPJUSD_5_13_14.pdf
	2_LHS_Track.pdf
	3_april2014spjusdobj.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	









	4_Board Summary Enrollments 2013-2014 (2).pdf
	6_4-8-14 MINUTES SPJUSD.pdf
	7_spjusdaprilchecks2014.pdf
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	



	8_Perkins.pdf
	9_SPJUSD_EPA Funds.pdf
	10_EPA DISTRICT_SPJUSD Board May 13 2014_2.pdf
	11_SPJUSD LCAP PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE.pdf
	12_SPJUSD Proposed LCAP May 13 2103nonCDEformat.pdf
	13_SPJUSD Budget 2014-15.pdf
	14_SPJUSD Proposed Narrative 2014-2015.pdf
	15_SPJUSD_Budget.pdf
	16_13-010 Facilities.pdf
	17_13-011 LYTN Intermediate School Disposition School Bldg.pdf
	18_LHS Mission Statement.pdf
	19_Proposed Athletic Mission Statement.pdf
	20_LHS Athletic Director.pdf
	21_LHS_Paving.pdf

